Ersno Eromo, MD

1400 South Grand Ave., Suite 707

Los Angeles, CA 90015 Phone: 310.704.9880

E-Mail: ersnoeromo@osibeverlyhills.com

Experience

AHP Global Inc. Chief Executive Officer Los Angeles, California	2021- Present
Concierge Healthcare Partners Orthopedic Spine Surgeon Los Angeles, California	2019- Present
Member, Board of Directors State University of New York, at Albany	2014- Present
Member, Board of Directors Board of Directors at Schuyler Center For Analysis and Advocacy State University of New York, at Albany	2017 - Present
Member, Board of Directors Non-Voting Member, Investment Subcommittee State University of New York, at Albany	2016- Present
Member, Board of Directors UAlbany Department of Athletics Board	2014- Present
Design Surgeon, Aurora Group Amendia Medical Device inc.	2014-2015
Member, Operations Committee Columbia Memorial Health System	2013- Present
Member, Finance Committee Columbia Memorial Health System	2013- Present
Founder and Chief Executive Office SCP, inc.	2011-Current
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Eroka Innovations, LLC	2012-Current
Vice President, Medical Staff Columbia Memorial Health System	2013-2015
Founder and Director The Spine Institute of Columbia Memorial Hospital	2011-2019

Education and Surgical Training

MBA	2015-2017
New York University—Leornard Stern School of Business	
Specialization: Quantitative Finance & Financial Instruments and Mark	ets
Neurosurgical and Orthopedic Spine Fellowship	08/2010 - 08/2011
Norton-Leatherman Spine Center	
Louisville, KY	
Residency	
Chief Resident, Orthopaedic Surgery, Lenox Hill Hospital New York, NY	08/2007 - 06/2010
Shock Trauma, University of Maryland Baltimore, MD	07/2009 – 06/2010
Children's Hospital, Boston, Harvard Medical School Boston, MA	01/2009 – 06/2009
Massachusetts General Hospital, Harvard Medical School	01/2009 - 06/2009
Charles R. Drew University, Orthopaedic Surgery Los Angeles, CA	2006-2007
Internship	
General Surgery, Harbor/UCLA Medical Center	07/2005 - 06/2006
Medical Degree	
Howard University, College of Medicine	08/2001 – 05/2005
·	00/2001 03/2003
Washington, D.C	
Bachelors of Arts	
University of California	04/1997 – 06/2000
Los Angeles, CA	

Synopsis

Dr. Eromo currently serves as the Director of The Orthopedic and Spine Institute of Beverly Hills. After graduating Magna Cum Laude from UCLA, he obtained his medical degree from the Howard University College of Medicine in Washington D.C. Dr. Eromo completed his Orthopaedic Residency at Lenox Hill Hospital in New York City. Subsequently, he trained in a combined Orthopaedic and Neurosurgical Spinal fellowship at the world-renowned Norton-Leatherman Spine Center in Louisville, Kentucky.

Dr. Eromo's training in pediatric spine, encompassing trauma, deformities and scoliosis, was done at Kosair Children's Hospital in Kentucky, as well as at Massachusetts General Hospital, and Children's Hospital Boston. Dr. Eromo has had significant experience at a Level I Trauma center treating major cervical, thoracic, lumbar and spinal cord injuries. He is also trained in the latest technology in minimally invasive spine surgery, including percutaneous spinal fusion. Dr. Eromo has been recognized nationally by Becker's Healthcare as one of the "Top 35 spine surgeons under 40" in the United States.

Alongside his medical practice, Dr. Eromo is a passionate entrepreneur who is interested in medical devices that improve efficiency and safety. His patent pending inventions incorporate physiologic monitoring of invasive medical devices and introduce innovative safety features. His entrepreneurial interests are currently focused on Tele-medicine, as well as how quality health care is accessed and paid for.

Dr. Eromo has broad exposure and interest in his work advising the State University of New York's research efforts in Cancer Research, the RNA institute and the newly formed School of Engineering and computer Science.